

PERSONAL INFORMATION

RAHYMBERLINA SAGILA ABDIGALIEVNA



Republic of Kazakhstan, the city of Karaganda, st. Universitetskaya, 28.
Academician Y.A. Buketov Karaganda University



sagila-a@mail.ru



Date of birth: 21/10/1968

PLACE OF WORK, POSITION

Academician Y.A. Buketov Karaganda University
associate Professor of the Kazakh Linguistics Department. Head of the Department of the Practical Course of the Kazakh Language

SCIENTIFIC DEGREE, SCIENTIFIC TITLE (ACADEMIC DEGREE)

Candidate of philological sciences (FK №0004199, 24.02.2010 r.)

32 year

WORK EXPERIENCE

Place and date

- **1992-2006** - a teacher of department of a practical course of the Kazakh Language at Karaganda state university named after. E.A. Buketova;
- **2001-2004** - a postgraduate study of the Kazakh linguistics department;
- **2010-2017** – associate Professor of the Department of Practical Course of the Kazakh Language, responsible for scientific work of the Department of KSU named after E.A. Buketova;
- **2017-2022** – associate Professor of the Department of Kazakh Linguistics, responsible for educational work of the Department of KSU named after E.A. Buketova;
- since 01.09.2022** - Associate Professor, Head of the Department of Practical Course of the Kazakh Language of KSU named after E.A. Buketova.

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Education

1987-1992 Karaganda State University, Faculty of Philology, specialty " Kazakh language and literature", qualification "Philologist. Teacher of Kazakh language and literature "
2001-2004 - Postgraduate studies at E.A. Buketova

Professional trainings, Scientific trips

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT

INFORMATION

- Certificate of completion of the program "**Advanced training of teaching staff of universities**" of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan JSC "National Center for Improvement of Calification" Orleu "(17.09-12.10.2013, 240 hours) (No. 0125008 dated 12.10.2013);
- certificate of passing the international scientific and practical seminar "**Problems of the methodological aspect of multilingual education in the system of secondary and higher education**" 18.04. – 22.04.2016. At the Karaganda State Technical University;
- the certificate on International scientific and methodological seminar. 72 hours. «**Mother tongue: learning problems, research**», Astana. (No. 01-6768 dated 2017);
- certificate of listening to the cycle of guest lectures Dr. FRESLI Mihaly "**New ways of intercultural communication**" (72 hours, from 11.10.2017) Budapest, Hungary;
- certificate of completion of the advanced training program 02.10. – 27.10.2017. "**Innovative educational technologies in institutions of higher education**", Sterlitamak (144 hours, certificate No. 220/17);
- certificate of participation in the seminar 12.02-17.02.2018 "The new Kazakh alphabet in the Latin script: the nature of the language, methodology and practice", Republican Coordination and Methodological Center for the Development of Languages named after Sh. Shayakhmetov together with the Academy "Bolashak" (72 hours, No. 094);
- certificate of completion of the advanced training course 21.09.-05.10.2018 "**Features of teaching school subjects in Russian in a limited language environment: the level of primary education**", FPK for teachers of Russian as a foreign language, RUDN University, 72 hours (certificate No. 7585 dated 05.10.2018);
- certificate of completion of the course 20.06-26.06.2019 "Kazakh writing based on Latin graphics and spelling rules", 36 hours (No. 332019 from 20.06.2019).
- certificate of completion of the course "Preparing a university teacher for training using distance learning technologies" 09.09-14.09.2019 36 hours (No. 658019 dated 09.14.2019);
- certificate of completion of the course 09/25/2019 - 10/28/2019 "English language" (A1 Beginner), 72 hours (No. 998 dated 28.10.2019).
- 20.11-02.12.2023 Training course "Theoretical, methodological, practical problems of teaching the state language in modified classes," 72 hours. (№1093023).
- 27.11-09.12.2023 Training course "Management in education," 72 hours. (№1127023).

PERSONNEL QUALITIES

Native language Kazakh

LANGUAGE	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Hearing	Reading	Oral speech		
Russian	B2	B2	B2	B2	B2
LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE: no					
English	A1	A1	A1	A1	A1
LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE: There is a certificate of the center for the development of culture and languages of the city of Karaganda					

Digital skills Advanced user: Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point); graphic editors (Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Photoshop Lightroom), video editing software (Cup Cut). Knowledge of operating systems: Windows and IOS.

Other skills (hobbies) Reading, traveling

Main publications

1. Literature, language and culture influenced by globalization: Monograph Volume 2 / ed. by L. Shlossman. Chapter 8. - Vienna: "East West" Association for Advances Studies and Higher Education GmbH, 2014. - S.103-117;
2. On The Problem Of Loan Terms In Kazakh Terminology // Life Science Journal 2014; 11 (4s) - S.365-369 [http://www.lifesciencesite.com/065_23816life1104s14_365_369\(4\).pdf](http://www.lifesciencesite.com/065_23816life1104s14_365_369(4).pdf) .;
3. DoFunction Words Belong to Part of Speech? Scopus International Journal of Applied Linguistics & English Literature. December 2016 (ISSN2200-3592 (Print). - 2016. - Vol.5.No.7. - P. 142-146; // <http://www.journals.aiac.org.au/indx.php/IJALEL/issue/view/139>
4. Historical foundations of the unofficial names of the Kazakh people // Actual problems of the humanities and natural sciences. - Moscow. - 2015. - No. 7. - Part 1. - P. 248-250;
5. Kazakh tilindegi connotative onimderdin oldanysy // Last comprehension on the European Science: materials for the XII International Scientific Practical Conference. Volume 9. Philological sciences. - Sofia: "Byal GRAD-BG" OOD, 2016. - S. 45-49.
6. "Kazakh tili" (EEM-ge arnalkan baadarlama - elektrondyk oqulyk. Kuulik No. 723, 13.04.2017;
7. To the question of language model of the person // 6th International multidisciplinary scientific conference on social sciences and arts SGEM, 2019 Vienna, Austria;
8. Motives and origin of Kazakh nicknames. Monograph. – Karaganda, 2021.
9. Lexicology of the modern Kazakh language: anthroponymics. Textbook. – Karaganda, 2021.
10. Lexicology of the modern Kazakh language: anthroponymics. Electronic textbook. Computer program. – Karaganda, 2022.
11. «Ambiguity of vocabulary characteristic of Turkic written monuments and languages» // Bulletin of Karaganda University. Series "Philology". – 2021. – No4 (101). – Б.23-35. (Zhalmakhanov Sh.Sh., Turkenova S.S.).
12. The function of unofficial personal names in the Kazakh language // Bulletin of Karaganda University. Series "Philology". - No 1(101)/2021. – P.59-65.
13. The Role of Gestures in Communication. Theory and Practice in Language Studies, Vol. 13, No. 10, pp. 2506-2513, October 2023 <https://tpls.academypublication.com/index.php/tpls/article/view/6744>
14. Lexico-Semantic Change in the Kazakh Language of the COVID Era // (A.Adilova, M.Balabekova, Y.Tuite, S.Samenova, A.Kazanbayeva, M.Tursunova, B.Khassenov). – 2023. <https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=58261059300>
<https://tpls.academypublication.com/index.php/tpls/article/view/5935>
15. Features of application of single- and multi-component terms in the Kazakh official style. – Bulletin of Karaganda University. Series "Philology". - №4 (112). 2023. – P. 67-72.

The number of published scientific and educational-methodical works is more than 70, of which:

- in journals based on Scopus - 3;
- in editions recommended by KOKSON MES RK - 6;
- in publications located in the RSCI-5 database 7;
- monographs (co-authored) - 3;
- textbooks, teaching aids, electronic textbooks (co-authored) - 4.

Scopus Hirsch Index - 1.

Participation in the implementation of scientific projects

1. 02/23/2021-12/3/2023 Under the grant funding project of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan “ Historical and linguistic aspect of the development of the Kazakh language (based on the dictionary of A. Az-Zamakhshari “Muqaddimat al-adab” (XII century)” senior researcher.
2. Participant of the intra-university grant project “ Akhmet Baitursynuly - spiritual leader of the liberation movement”.

Membership in professional scientific organizations

- member of the expert group of the independent agency for quality assurance in education (IQAA).

Awards and titles

CERTIFICATE OF HONOR for dedicated work and significant contribution to the development of the university on the occasion of the 25th anniversary of the Independence Day of the Republic of Kazakhstan. KSU (2016);
Letter of thanks from the Education Department of Karaganda region (2020),
Certificate of honor from the Department of Languages of the Karaganda Region (2023)
Winner of the A.N. Ten Prize (2023).

Courses

1. "Basics of language communication"
2. "Terminology"
- 3 "Lexicology and lexicography of the Kazakh language"
- 4 "Latin graphics"
- 5 "Normative grammar of the Kazakh language"
6. "Terminology"
7. "Theoretical and Applied Linguistics"
8. "Cognitive Linguistics" (Master's degree)
9. "Theory of intercultural communication"

- Language nomination
- problems of onomastics
- ethnolinguistics and cultural linguistics
- intercultural communication.

Professional and scientific interests

SCIENTIFIC DATABASES IDENTIFIERS

Researcher ID:
ORCID ID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0001-6186-4521>
Идентификатор РИНЦ:
Author ID Scopus: 56106912300